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No. HPPTCL/Plg/TEC/Vol-IX/2021- % 9]2- 82  Dated: — 93] oQ) )

]

%hief Engineer (Energy),
Directorate of Energy, GoHP,

New Shimla, 171009.

Sub: - Regarding Power Evacuation of (2 x 21 MW) Baggi HEP

Sir,

This is with reference to Transmission Part of DPR (Detailed Project Report)
of Baggi HEP (2 X 21 MW) (Copy Enclosed) in receipt of HPPTCL for grant
of TEC. BBMB vide their letter No.3995-97/CS/C-134/Vol-VI, dated-
11.08.2021, (Copy Enclosed) have further clarified that the generation of
the project is during lean period from 1st October to 20! April.

In this regard it is intimated that the Baggi HEP (2 x 41 MW) shall be
evacuated by S/C LILO of Kangoo - Bajaura line subject to shifting of
Malana-I HEP to 220/132 kV Charor Substation of HPPTCL.

It is further added that in case of any delay in shifting of Malana- I HEP to
220/132 kV Charor substation of HPPTCL, the power of the Baggi HEP
shall be evacuated through the above arrangement with provision of SPS
if required, as corridors for evacuation are expected to be relieved during
the projected period of generation of Baggi HEP.

Youss faithfully,

\,/
GM (C&D)
HPPTCL, Shimla-05
Copy to-
1. Chief Engineer {System Planning) HPSEBL, Dogra Lodge, Shimla
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HPPTCL, Shimla-05
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To
Director / (P&C)
HPPTCL, Himfed Bhawan
Panjari, New ISBT Road
Shimla-171005

Memo No.: 3995 —9F /CSIC-134/Vol-Vi Dated: ]) /08/2021
Subject:  2X21 MW Baggi-HEP-- Approval of Evacuation scheme.

Reference: 1. GM(C&D), HPPTCL, Shimla letter no. HPPTCL/PLG/TEC/2021-3449-51
Gated 25-05-2021 to CE/System Planning HPSEBL, Shimia

2. CE/System Planning, HPSEBL, Shimia letter no. HPSEBL/CE(SP)/W-43-
BBMB(Giri)/2021-22-1079-85 dated 05-08-2021 to GM (C&D), HPPTCL,
Shimla.

Sir,
This is with respect to telephonic discussion held on 09.08.2021 between

Member/Power, BBMB and your good self on the subject cited above.

| am directed to intimate that as per DPR submitted for 2X21 MW Baggi
project. generating of power is during the lean period from 18t October to 20" April. The
approval of DPR for 2X21 MW Baggi Project is pending in DoE for the want of evacuation

scheme to be concurred / consented by HPPTCL.

Accordingly, it is requested that evacuation scheme for this Baggi Project
may please be approved as per above generation schedule and conveyed to DoE at the

,,.eir.ﬁ'est;}?leaag so that the work of project could be progressed further.
R TN This issues with the approval of Chief Engineer, System Operation, BBMB.

/%_—QH’ %%SI(PP)

/
Dy. Chief Engineerf:
BBMB, Chandigarh

1. CE/Energy, Directorate of Energy, Govt. of H.P. New Shimla-171009 for
information in reference to DoE letter no. DoE/CE/Energy/TEC/Baggi
HEP/2020-1524-25 dated 15.06.2021, please.

2 Senior PS to Member (P), BBMB for kind information of Member (P), please.
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